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Amit Upadhyay

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 27 September 2023 14:03
To: Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak
Cc: Kumar V; Karthick K; Selva Kumar; Parag Pandey; Kamal Saraf; Azmath Baig; Shashank 

Mahadik
Subject: FW: Request for Approval - Chennai Mnt
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-1904 - Resonance Engineers.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1862 - Yashvas 

Interiors.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1868 - Balbant Kumar Sharma.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Amit, 
Kindly process the attached POs advance payment pertaining to R&M. 
 

User Dept. PR 
No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description 

Karthick R&M 156-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1904 RESONANCE ENGINEERS INDOOR & OUTDOOR DISMATLING 

SHIFITING & INSTALLATION 

Karthick R&M 199-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1862 YASHVAS INTERIORS 

COFFEE & MORE, IDLY.COM& BRIYANINI 
BHAI DISMANTING &REFIXING COFFEE & 
MORE, IDLI.COM 

Karthick R&M 200-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1868 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA WOODEN TABLE & WOODEN STOOL MAT 

FINISH  
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 September 2023 19:29 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva 
Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja 
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Request for Approval - Chennai Mnt 
 
Okay with me 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 
From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 22 September 2023 at 1:59 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>, Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>, Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>, Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Request for Approval - Chennai Mnt 

Dear Sir, 
  
Request your approval on the attached order as per below details. 
  

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
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Kamal Saraf 
  
From: Lovejot Sekhon  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:41 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL >1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
  
Ok 
  
Regards, 
Lovejot 
  
From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 1:00 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
Subject: FW: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL >1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
  
Dear Lovejot, 
  
Please approve for further approval process. 
  
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
  
From: Shashank Mahadik  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 12:38 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL >1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
  
Dear Team, 
  
Please process attached PO’s for HO approvals. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  
From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL >1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Shashank, 
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Request your support for the attached PO for required approval.. 
  

User Dept. PR 
No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description 

Karthick R&M 156-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1904 RESONANCE ENGINEERS INDOOR & OUTDOOR DISMATLING SHIFITING & INSTALLATION

Karthick R&M 199-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1862 YASHVAS INTERIORS COFFEE & MORE, IDLY.COM& BRIYANINI BHAI DISMANTING &REFIXING 

COFFEE & MORE, IDLI.COM 

Karthick R&M 200-
23-24 

CHN/PO/23-
24/1868 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA WOODEN TABLE & WOODEN STOOL MAT FINISH 

  
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  


